UAA Faculty Senate

UNIVERSITY of ALASKA ANCHORAGE

To:  Duane Hrncir, Interim Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor
University of Alaska Anchorage

Cc:  Sam Gingerich, Interim Chancellor

Fr: Monique Marron,
UAA Governance Office

Re:  040618-12 Quantitative Skills Credit for GERs Not Taken

On April 6, 2018 the Faculty Senate approved catalog changes regarding quantitative
skills credit for GERs not taken.

Please see the enclosed documents for more information.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.
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Memorandum

To: Carrie King, Chair of the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
cc Alberta Harder, Chair of CAS Course and Curriculum
Patricia Linton, Associate Dean CAS
Sandra Pence, Chair of the GER Review Committee
From: Department of Mathematics & Statistics
Date:  4/2/2018

Re: Credit for Quantitative Skills GER

The Department of Mathematics and Statistics recommends adding the wording below to the catalog
to address changes in courses listed as quantitative skills GERSs resulting from the “tier 1” move. This
policy enables students who currently qualify for GER credit to continue to do so without taking
unnecessary credits or facing additional fees.

Students who complete MATH A221, A251, A252, A253, STAT A253 with a grade of C or higher
will have fulfilled the GER Quantitative Skills requirement.

Students who transfer in a course equivalent to a UAA course in the list above with a grade of C or
higher will have fulfilled the GER Quantitative Skills requirement.



